

**TOWN OF WILLIAMSON
WATERSHED MANAGEMENT ADVISORY COUNCIL**

Regular meeting of August 22, 2016

Members Present: Randy Peck, Jay Peters, Phil Dean, Gary Orbaker, Kurt Allman

Absent: Rick Vos, William Dobie

Also Present: Shayla Stringer, Eugene and Julie Fuller

Randy Peck called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm.

The Committee members reviewed the minutes from the July 25, 2016 meeting. A motion was made by Kurt Allman to approve the minutes as submitted, seconded by Gary Orbaker. All were in favor. Motion passed.

New business:

Shayla Stringer, Eugene and Julie Fuller were present to explain their plan to subdivide the Stringer property into two parcels, splitting off from the main parcel approximately 1.3 acres in the south east corner on the west side of Russell Road. They did not have any site plan available for the meeting. Following a discussion and the Council Members knowledge of the property it was felt that there would not be any significant problems with drainage to the neighboring property and that the Council would be able to recommend approval after a review of the site plan. Kurt Allman made a motion to recommend that construction be allowed to commence on the property, but that no C of O be issued until the site plan could be reviewed and a final recommendation could be made. Phil Dean seconded the motion, all were in favor, motion passed.

Unfinished Business:

- Mark Lagoner, Tuckahoe Road Drainage Issue: Nothing new to report.
- Rick Vos, 7487 E. Townline Road: Nothing new to report.
- Ridge Road to Eddy Ridge Road project: Work has been completed, Kurt Allman will talk to Chris Hotto to see if the short section of the creek on the west side of Eddy Ridge Road could also be cleared before the equipment leaves the site.
- Ridge Chapel Road: Nothing new to report
- Timothy Dostman, 4530 New Road: Tree stump to be removed.
- David Hauser, 5993 State Route 21: Randy Peck will contact Williamson Town Park Manager Jim Koudelka to see if he has or will contact Mr. Hauser.\

- Michael Herbert, 6130 Maple Avenue: Grandpa's is being contracted to do the work necessary to correct the problem.
- Michael Herbert, South-East quadrant of downtown stream maintenance: Dr. Herbert has received the list of property owners to begin to seek easements to permit work to be done along the stream.
- Strickland property on Eddy Ridge Road, Beaver Dam.

Council project planning/administrative work session:

Jay Peters commented that the project being recommended to the Town Board on the Maple Avenue/Miller Street area will be a good way for the townspeople to see positive work the Drainage Council does. In view of the work needing to be completed to catch up with the work slated by Wayne County Soil and Water District, Jay Peters made a motion to recommend to the Town Board that an additional \$30,000.00 be added to the budget for 2017, seconded by Phil Dean, all were in favor, the motion passed.

A motion was made by Jay Peters to adjourn the meeting at 8:30 pm, seconded by Kurt Allman.

Respectfully Submitted,
Randall Peck
Acting Secretary